Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 24 December 2024 5:16 PM

To: ‘Guan Motor Works'

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Accident Involving SNG 321X & SKE 247Z (DOA: 09/09/2024) ***LKK Ref:
CD/AIG24090213/Kma3

Attachments: Photos - SKE247Z.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Refer to the above matter

Please be informed that liability is unclear as our insured reported that no collision.

Please provide more evidence for our further review.
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Describe Circumstance of the Accident
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Thank you

Cheers to a Weaderul Chnistmas and a Fappy Hew Year 2025

Best Regards,

Daphne Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

Third Party Direct Settlement

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841 2157 | Email: DaphneLee@lkkauto.com|

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933)



From: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2024 10:24 AM

To: Guan Motor Works <guanmotorworks@gmail.com>

Subject: Accident Involving SNG 321X & SKE 247Z (DOA: 09/09/2024) ***LKK Ref: CD/AIG24090213/Kma3

Dear Sir/ Madam,
Please provide us the following.

° evidence i.e. video

Thank you

Best Regards,

Daphne Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

Third Party Direct Settlement

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841 2157 | Email: DaphnelLee@lkkauto.com|

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933)



